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Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD

From: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD
Sent: Thursday, February 22, 2018 1:03 PM
To: DeLeon, Josepha; 'Tucker, Shelly'
Cc: Cliff Brunson; Weaver, Crystal, EMNRD
Subject: RE:  Chevron Rustler Bluff 33 - Delineation Workplan

RE: Chevron USA, Inc. * Rustler Bluff 33 24 29 1H * 2RP‐4135 * DOR: 2/18/2017 
 
Ms. DeLeon, 
 
Your proposal for remediation of the above referenced release is approved. Federal sites will require like approval from 
BLM. Please advise once remedial activities have been scheduled. Confirmation samples will be required prior to backfill 
approval.  
 
Thank you, 
 
Mike Bratcher 
NMOCD District 2 
811 South First Street 
Artesia, NM 88210 
575-748-1283 Ext 108  
 

OCD approval does not relieve the operator of liability should their operations fail to adequately investigate and 
remediate contamination that may pose a threat to ground water, surface water, human health or the environment.  In 
addition, OCD approval does not relieve the operator of responsibility for compliance with any other federal, state, local 
laws and/or regulations. 
 
 
 

From: DeLeon, Josepha [mailto:JDXD@chevron.com]  
Sent: Monday, November 6, 2017 2:38 PM 
To: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD <mike.bratcher@state.nm.us>; 'Tucker, Shelly' <stucker@blm.gov> 
Cc: Cliff Brunson <cbrunson@bbcinternational.com> 
Subject: FW: Chevron Rustler Bluff 33 ‐ Delineation Workplan 
 

Attached is the workplan for Rustler Bluff 33.  Please respond by email if approved or needs revisions. 
 
 
 
Josie DeLeon, HES Specialist –  
Compliance Support – Environmental 
Chevron - MCBU 
(New Mexico, East Texas and Ft. Stockton Areas) 
1616 W. Bender Blvd. 
Hobbs, NM  88240 
575‐263‐0424 
432‐425‐1528 ‐ cell 
jdxd@chevron.com 
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